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You don't often get email from bethany@westburyenv.co.uk. Learn why this is important

Dear Anna,
 
Thank you for getting in touch regarding the additional information required for the Magwood
permit application.
Please see attached the letter response and associated documents requested.
 
If you do have any further questions, feel free to get in touch.
 
Thanks,
Bethany
 

 
 
 

From: Gribben, Anna < > 
Sent: 11 October 2022 11:10
To: Info <info@westburyenv.co.uk>
Subject: We need more information about your application EPR/KB3806ML/A001
 
Dear Tracey/Kate                                                       
 
We need more information about your application
 
Application reference: EPR/KB3806ML/A001
Operator: Magwood Truck and Plant Services Limited
Facility: White Oaks Recycling Facility
 
Thank you for your application received on 24/08/2021.
 
I need to ask you for some missing information before I can do any more work on your
application. Please provide us with more information to the following questions;
 

1. Provide details of the noise model input data in spreadsheet format in accordance
with EA guidance (Noise impact assessments involving calculations or modelling -
GOV.UK (www.gov.uk).
 

2. Provide the EPOC continuing competency certificate for Darren Magwood.
 



3. Part B4, question 3a - We have published new technical guidance that applies to
new and existing non-hazardous and inert waste facilities. Please update this
questions to include the following technical guidance Non-hazardous and inert
waste: appropriate measures for permitted facilities - Guidance - GOV.UK
(www.gov.uk)

 
Please send the information, quoting the above application reference, to:
Email address: psc@environment-agency.gov.uk
Postal address:
Regulated Industry Team, Permitting Support, NPS Sheffield
Quadrant 2
99 Parkway Avenue
Parkway Business Park
Sheffield
S9 4WF
 
Please send the information within 10 working days of this letter.
 
If we do not receive the information within 10 working days we will return your
application.
 
If we do receive the requested information within 10 working days, we’ll continue to
check your application. We’ll check to see if there’s enough information for the
application to be ‘duly made’. Duly made means that we have all the information we
need to begin determination. Determination is where we assess your application and
decide if we can allow what you’ve asked for.
 
We’ll let you know by letter whether your application can be duly made. If it can’t be duly
made, we’ll return your application to you.
 
If we do have to return your application we’ll send you a partial refund of your
application payment. We’ll retain 20% of the application charge to cover our costs in
reviewing your application and requesting information. This maximum amount we’ll
retain is capped at £1,500. Further information on charging can be found at:
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/environmental-permitting-ep-charges-
scheme
 
If you have any questions please phone Anna Gribben on 07880 243256 or email
anna.gribben@environment-agency.gov.uk.
 
Yours sincerely
 
Anna Gribben
Permitting Officer, National Permitting Service (Part of Operations – Regulation, Monitoring and
Customer)
Environment Agency | Richard Fairclough House, Knutsford Road, Warrington,  WA4 1HT

External: 020 302 50421    Internal: 30421
Mobile: 

 
Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not
copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you
should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to make this message and any
reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for



litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address
may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.




